From: Arsenault, Dan

To: Latimer, Jim

Subject: FW: Review of Coalition Letter

Date: Friday, May 04, 2018 9:29:00 AM
Attachments: GBMC March 19 Ltr Review 041918.docx

From: Arsenault, Dan

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 8:26 AM

To: Dixon, Sean <dixon.sean@epa.gov>; Ken Moraff <Moraff.Ken@epa.gov>

Cc: Weitzler, Ellen <Weitzler.Ellen@epa.gov>; Stover, Toby <Stover.Toby@epa.gov>; Colarusso, Phil
<colarusso.phil@epa.gov>; Abele, Ralph <abele.ralph@epa.gov>

Subject: Review of Coalition Letter

Sean/Ken:

Attached is the review of the 3/19 Coalition letter regarding Great Bay. Phil Colarusso and Toby

Stover helped with this as well. | gave you hard copies of this yesterday. _
Let me know if you want to discuss or need anything else.
Thanks,

dan
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